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From: Rose Mary Avalos DOC K ET

To: Ivanpah POS _ _
Date: 1/15/2009 3:24 PM 07-AFC-5
Subject: Re: Ivanpah SEGS Project, Docket No. 07-AFC-5 DATE  JAN 15 2009

To the Parties in the lvanpah Proceeding (07-AFC-5) RECD. JAN 152009 |

Energy Commission Staff has requested an extension of the deadline to
file status reports from the current January 16 date until Friday, January
23. In light of the January 15 e-mail from Tom Hurshman (BLM) to the
applicant requesting confirmation of dates for delivery of various studies,
some which are prerequisites to the publication of a Final Staff
Assessment/Draft Environmental Impact Statement, it appears that the
Committee, parties and public would be well-served by granting the
extension so that the Applicant and Staff can inform us of the response
to Mr. Hurshman's e-mail and the likely effect on the current Committee
Schedule for this case.

The status reports following those filed next week will continue to follow
the most recent Committee Schedule and will be due six weeks from the
original deadline or five weeks from the extended deadline, on February
27, 2009 and then every six weeks thereafter.

Paul Kramer
Hearing Office



